
WIOA Adult/DW Procurement 

Question & Answers: 

 

March 4, 2021 

Questions during bidder’s conference: 

Clarification:  Eligible respondents are not required to have experience doing business in the 
State of Oregon.  This is a preference, not a requirement.  This amends the text on page 7 of the 
RFP. 

 

Question 1:  In regard to the Regional Business Service team, staffing model – is there a business 
service devoted team or is it an integrated staffing model? 

Answer: It is more of an integrated model.  Business service staff are dedicated to business 
service programs, such as OJT, but are also able to be assigned to other things, such as workshop 
facilitation. 

 

Question 2: How have you managed the transition for COVID-19 in the area?  I’m interested in 
and can you talk about how you have transitioned during this time of COVID? 

Answer: Currently, the WorkSource Center remains closed to the public.  We have expanded 
services with the Eugene Library partnership, the service provider is in the process of looking for 
areas to provide service, especially for the victim of the wild fire.  Virtual services are provided.  
And staff have leeway to just meet people where they are which was always a part of the service 
model. 

 

Question 3:  Do you have a reopening date? 

Answer:  The Local Leadership Team is finalizing our reopening plan and it will be submitted to 
the state for approval.  Our reopening date is pending that approval.  The current plan is to 
reopen for in-person services by appointment only for those who cannot access virtual or phone 
services. 

 

Question 4:  What is the average cost of the ITA or OJT? 

Answer:  This information is on the fiscal slide in the presentation slides which will be posted on 
our website.  The average ITA is $4,500 and support services for those in training is $500.  
While not all participants expend the full amount, most do.  The average OJT is $3,500.  The 
only times the OJT does not meet this amount is in cases where the training plan is ended early. 



 

Question:  Are we braiding resources for ITA training? 

Answer:  Yes, this is a common occurrence in Lane County.  For example, resources could be 
braided between the STEP (SNAP 50/50), WIOA, and DHS VT programs.  We make sure 
programs are leveraged and no duplication of resources takes place. 

 

March 16, 2021 

Question:  Can you please elaborate on what you are looking for regarding “Implicit Bias” in 
workshops?  Is it how it relates to ones’ job search? 

Answer:  The workshop should ideally be created to relate to job search and employment.  A 
goal of the Board is to focus on diversity, equity, and inclusion.  A workshop on implicit bias 
should specifically refer to how our attitudes or stereotypes affect our understanding, actions, 
and decisions. 

Question:  Does Lane Workforce Partnership allow the billing of profit/management fee as part 
of program design within the current AD/DW RFP solicitation? 

Answer:  All costs included in the budget must be allowable within both the Code of Federal 
Regulations, Uniform Grant Guidance at 2 CFR Parts 200 and 2900 and the Workforce 
Innovation and Opportunity Act Final Rule.  Additionally, the Note on page 20 of the RFP 
directs respondents to “Include an explanation of the formulas used for determining each line 
item in your budget narrative.” 

March 19, 2021 

Question:  Regarding case management and IEP:  will you please clarify, are those services only 
for customers in whom funds have been invested, ie. OJT and Scholarship?  Or is that for any 
customer enrolled in A/DW and receives a career service? 

Answer:  The answer to this question is dependent upon the funding source.  Lane Workforce 
Partnership receives funding from multiple sources, some of which will require active case 
management services.  Current funding that requires active case management services include 
the DWG COVID and Fire grants.  For the WIOA Adult and Dislocated Worker formula 
funding, Lane Workforce Partnership requires that all customers enrolled in a training service 
receive an IEP and active case management. 

March 26, 2021 

Question:  If you would be so kind to tell me who your current providers are, that would be 
great.   

Answer:  The current WIOA Adult/DW Service Provider is Lane County Health & Human 
Services. 



March 30, 2021 

Question:  The RFP states that LWP requires the WIOA service provider to assist customers in 
the completion of WREN.  WREN was a pilot project in 2018 where only one person has been 
“enrolled”.  While it is a great tool, the material at this point is quite outdated 3 years later and 
given our current circumstances.    Is it possible to discuss the need for updating the tool and/or 
will it be sufficient to demonstrate how we are currently teaching job seekers how to create a 
portfolio.  This tool is not currently in use. 

Answer:  In Lane County, the Work Readiness Empowerment Network (WREN) was not 
intended to be a pilot project.  Its intent was to meet the WorkSource Oregon Operational 
Standards for the development of a talent pool. 

The Skills Validation section of the WSO Standards states: 

Skills validation is an essential function of WSO, to ensure that customers referred for 
employment meet business needs and the requirements of jobs to which they are referred.  More 
and more businesses are looking not just for degrees, but for proof of mastery.  Prior to referral 
staff will verify:  intent to work/motivation, work history, employer-required licenses, credentials 
and hard skills, and essential skills/soft skills.   

In addition to any employer-defined requirements, centers will implement local processes to 
validate skills, in collaboration with business and as part of assessment and recruitment efforts, 
in order to develop “pools” of qualified, work-ready candidates for vacant positions.  Skills 
validation processes will comply with WSO Operational Standards Skills Validation Criteria 
included here as Appendix A.   

The assessment tab in I-trac was developed to allow staff to document a participant’s 
achievement of each element of WREN.  While the full implementation of WREN was not 
achieved in Lane County, the requirement in the WSO Operational Standards remains.  The 
materials that were developed for WREN are not required. LWP requires that participants are 
supported in completion of their portfolio and documentation of this achievement is entered in i-
Trac. 

Note:  Potential respondents are encouraged to read the WorkSource Oregon Operational 
Standards in order to fully understand state-wide operational requirements. 

March 31, 2021 

Question:  Please advise if bidders are to budget for facility costs. 

Answer:  Facility costs, in terms of cubicle rental at the WorkSource Center is paid by Lane 
Workforce Partnership and the WIOA service provider does not need to budget for this expense. 

Question:  Please advise if bidders are to budget for technology, network, and/or phones for staff. 

Answer:  Lane Workforce Partnership currently pays for one phone line in the WorkSource 
Center, all other technology, network, and phone costs are to be budgeted by the WIOA service 
provider. 



Question:  Are bidders responsible for the costs associated with managing IT, networking, and 
computers for participants in the resource room? 

Answer:  No, all resource room technology costs are provided by the Oregon Employment 
Department for the WorkSource Centers in Lane County. 

Question:  Please confirm bidders may add lines to the budget form for “other” expenses with the 
expectation to specify each expense. 

Answer:  Yes, please be specific as to each expense. 

Question:  The budget narrative is listed as 2 pages max and not part of the overall page limit. 
Please confirm it is not subjected to the double-spacing requirement. 

Answer:  The budget narrative may be single spaced, but font size must be 12 point or larger. 

Question:  RFP page 4 states “the proposal must include at least 35% of the WIOA 
Adult/Dislocated Worker funds allocated to direct client payments in accordance with the LWP 
client payment policies” and RFP page 19 states “Direct Client Costs: Must Equal 35% of Total 
Budget”. Please confirm direct client payments should represent 35% of the WIOA 
Adult/Dislocated Worker program funds - equating to $385,000. 

Answer:  The requirement is 35% of the WIOA adult/DW formula funds equating to $385,000. 

Question: In order to comply with the page limitation, please confirm question prompts may be 
truncated or formatted in smaller than 12-point font/single spaced. 

Answer:  Respondents may handle this as they choose to in the development of their proposals. 

Question: Please confirm charts, graphics, and tables are exempt from the 12-point typeface and 
double-spacing requirements as long as they are legible. 

Answer:  Charts, graphics, and tables may be single spaced, but are not exempt from a font size 
of no less than 12 point.  The minimum font size is for readability purposes. 

April 1, 2021 

As clarification for the Budget Narrative required in the LWP WIOA Adult/Dislocated 
Worker Program Request for Proposal please see below additional language: 

DIRECT CLIENT COSTS:  MUST EQUAL 35% OF TOTAL BUDGET   

Applicants do not need to include any direct client costs for Computer Resource Rooms 
or Workshop Space.  LWP will ensure availability through our on-going partner 
relationships as described in the WorkSource Lane Memorandum of Understanding and 
Infrastructure Funding Agreements. 

35% of direct client costs refers to WIOA adult/DW participant costs for training and 
supportive services. 

ORGANIZATION COSTS: 



Staff Materials and Supplies: Supplies include all tangible personal property other than 
equipment.  LWP will ensure availability of staffing space for the delivery of WIOA One 
Stop Services through our on-going partner relationships as described in the WorkSource 
Lane Memorandum of Understanding and Infrastructure Funding Agreements.  LWP also 
provides for a single telephone line at the WorkSource Lane Center on Oakmont Avenue 
in Eugene.  Applicants are responsible for all other space and technology-related costs 
(phones, computers, internet access, etc).  Applicant must describe each item (i.e. office 
supplies, desks, phones, etc.) and associated costs in the budget narrative. 

Question:  Do the “Required Attachments” – Insurance documentation, Resumes of key staff, 
Debarment Cert, and Lobbying Cert – count toward the 25 pages? 

Answer:  The 25-page limit refers to the proposal narrative pages.  The required attachments 
referenced in this question do not count against the 25-page limit. 

Question:  Also, the Budget narrative does not count toward the 25 pages but does the budget 
shell count? 

Answer:  Per page 9 of the RFP, budget documents do not count toward page limits, this would 
include the budget shell. 

April 5, 2021 

Question:  Please confirm the 25-page limit is applicable to the Program Narrative only. 

Answer:  Yes, the 25-page limit is only applied to the Program Narrative. 

 

Question:  Have the 2nd and 4th quarter after exit performance measures always been at 
71.0%?  Can you share what the performance measures have been since 2017?   

If the measures have increased, and understanding these are measures required by the State, is 
there any information/reasoning about the increased performance requirement? 

Answer:  The 2nd and 4th quarter entered employment rate measure is adjusted by the Department 
of Labor and the State of Oregon each year.  The State of Oregon negotiates the state 
performance metric with the Department of Labor and typically passes the negotiated 
performance rate to the local areas.  We would have to research the exact formula used to 
determine the negotiated rate.  It is normally based on labor market date such as the employment 
rate, poverty rate, and excess unemployment. 

The historic Entered Employment Rate has been: 

Year Quarter 2 Quarter 4 
2017 66.0% 65% 
2018 70.5% 68% 
2019 71% 69% 
2020 71.4% 71% 



Question:  We have staff and costs associated with the anticipated unspent DWG Recovery and 
Fire grant funds. There are several staff with FTE split between the two. How would you like us 
to demonstrate these costs? If we are to include all FTE the concern is that the Recovery grants 
don’t come with direct client costs which is skewing our percent of direct client. Should we split 
the budget into WIOA Adult and DW and Grants? Please advise how to proceed. 

Answer:  Respondents shall only create a staffing plan and budget based on the funding 
information provided in the Request for Proposals.  In terms of direct client costs, please refer 
back to one of the questions answered on March 31, 2021. 

 

April 8, 2021 

Question:  Please clarify resumes are only for the staffing plan and key staff associated with the 
Administrative and Fiscal qualifications, #6, pg 16. 

This is separate from the program staffing plan and resumes are not needed for key program 
staff? (Program Narrative #3, pg 13) 

Answer:  Resumes are needed for the key staff associated with the operation of the 
program/contract.  This includes program staff. 

As an example, key staff may include the Program Supervisor, Project Director, and the Fiscal 
Director. 

 

  

 

 


